

Minutes of a Meeting of the Traffic Management, Parking & Pedestrian Safety Committee of the Goring Parish Council

Tuesday 11th January 2022 at 10:30 am, Gardiner Pavilion

Public Forum (prior to the start of the meeting)

No comments

Members Present:

Chairman CIIr Sonia Lofthouse (SL)

Members CIIr David Brooker (DB)

CIIr Bryan Urbick (BU)

Officers Present:

Clerk Laura White (LW)

Public and Press: 1

Meeting started 10:30

21.13.1. To receive apologies for absence and to approve the reasons given. (LGA 1972 s85(1))

None

21.13.2. Declarations of Interests (LA 2011 s31)

None

21.13.3. To consider requests for Dispensations [LA 2011 s33]

None

21.13.4. To approve the minutes of previous committee meetings [LA 1972 Sch 12. Para 41(1)]

21.13.4.1. Meeting held on 09th Dec 2021

Resolved: it was agreed unanimously that the minutes were an accurate record of the meeting, and they were duly signed.

21.13.4.2. Matters arising from the minutes not elsewhere on the agenda.

None



COMMITTEE PROJECTS

21.13.5. Station Road

21.13.5.1. Noting the updated terms of Reference for this Committee, to disband the Station Road Sub-Committee in its current form.

Noted

21.13.5.2. To approve Terms of Reference for a new Station Road Sub-Committee Appendix A

Resolved: Approved as written, unanimous.

21.13.5.3. To appoint members to the Station Road Sub-Committee

Resolved: Unanimously approved, to appoint the 3 councillors of this Committee and to appoint Ms B Cooke, subject to further discussion with them about taking up the position. Should Ms Cooke decline the appointment, to advertise to the wider community the open position.

21.13.5.4. To approve the wording; distribution and data collection method for the informal consultation.

Appendix B

Various items were discussed, including an e-mail received from a Member of Public, suggesting that the consultation on the parking suspension should include all homes in the village.

Minor wording corrections where made, the updated version appended to these minutes.

Resolved: Unanimously approved to amalgamate this consultation with the other two consultations which need to go out in the village this month, including posting the questions to the website. Following the previously agreed format – delivered by hand to every home with a pre-printed freepost envelope.

21.13.5.5. To re-approve budget for informal consultation of Residents of Station Road and the Roads leading off Station Road, in light of updated ToR for this Committee and delegated powers.

Resolved: Approved budget of £100 from this committee to support the printing costs.

- 21.13.6. Yew Tree Court
- 21.13.6.1. To note, OCC have been written to regarding resident complaints over the confusing road markings.

No Update.

[ACTION] SL to visit the resident who made the original traffic complaint.

Cllr S Lofthouse Chairman of the Committee



21.13.7. High Street – Loading/Waiting

21.13.7.1. To note, McColls has been written to as per action of previous meeting.

No Update.

21.13.8. Matters for future discussion.

None

21.13.9. To confirm the time and date of the next meeting.

21.13.9.1. To consider selecting a recurring meeting date for this committee.

Resolved: Approved to meet Monthly, 2nd Tuesday of the Month, unanimously.

Next meetings: 8th February 2022; 8th March 2022; 12th April 2022.

Meeting Closed: 11:12